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Centlement
I wish to filo an excep u,a nnd/ne intervention to the provisional

operating licenso granted on /- uct 17 of this yact to the Pacific Las ?-
,

Lloctric Cor:peny for a nuclear iactalletiun on Humboldt Bay (Dockot No.
50-133).

~ f.ly objections are based eq cortnin reservations about safety aspects
of' the plant and its operation. On Aucunt 20 I wroto to ide. Harold Price,

,
Director of Reguletion for the bnnission, to roquest cortain documents
which would enable a detailed , valuation of the potential hazard at Hum-
boldt Bay. In my letter to Lle. Orica I convoyed my willingness "to filet

, ,

a statement of interest or inti rv'?ntion (or equivalent)." I have not yet-w^(>

heard from L1r. Price and in the meentime the applicant.has received the
,

provisional operating' licente.
'

On the basis of the otovt statonsat und on the followirc specific
objections, I would like to rctuast (a) an indefinite extension of the
provisional status of the lictr.no and (b) n re-hearing to be held in the

E city of Eureka. I believe thet thoco requeets are not unrecoonable in
vice of the many unusual aspect s of the coplication.

1. Pressure conoronsino. can.1;,cfmM. In a report datnd Carch 14,
1960, the Advisory Committee on Ronctor Sofcquards (ACRS) statod "while the
concept has merit it has not yet .been demonstrated that the vapor cupproscion
system proposed can be relied upon to protect the health cnd safety of the
public at this sito." On April 4,1962, the ACRS reported to the Commission:
"Tho i ommitteo is amaro, however, that there are still problems in the caso'

of radioactivity control, operating end cupervicory staff, and start-up
, operating and smarGency proceduros. Un boliovo that those are matters of

concern for the AEC staff rather then cubjects for further revice by the
ACRS." The provis!onal operating licenco issued on August 17 of this year
states on page 21 that "All of those entters mentioned by ACRS mera dis-
cussed and resolved between the ACC staff and P. G. & C. cith adequate pro-
vicion being made therefor."

Since there is no further montion of thic point in the August 17
report it seems essential, in the interest of public safety, that the prosent
objection be custained.

2. Evenotion from recuirs;nents pf_ #acMna 20.203(c) af,10 _CFR 7q.
Specific objection is hereby mada to this provision on thb grounds that it
is ininical to public safoty cnri enlfaro.

3. Oneratino nad s.uanyf nu .tl:ff., nad p_ tart-up. cann.tfan mr.ti
empreencv 2.rocedurns. Attention la directed to the Hazards Analycis rcport
dated June 15, 1962, therein it is stated : "Any boiling cator reactor

-~ ill eventually becomo unstahlr if once is raised sufficiently high."c

Since the cpplicant can be expected to operato the plant for maximum profit
e,d in vice of existing unfevor,aln u:norience with boiling cator reactors,
it is suggested that the bar,1c -hsic;n, proposod method o,f operation and
qualifications of the operational staff be re-opened for revice..

c. Pacific Cas & Electric CeI 7. % Sincerely yours
lexander Gren' don O9. / c.~
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